



BUILDERS

CONSTRUCTION MANAGER
BUILD WITH THE BEST

Phone (251) 943-1112

220 W. Laurel Ave, P.O. Box 669
Foley, AL 36536

Fax (251) 943-1109

PROPOSAL

Submitted to: City of Foley
Attn. Randy Kurtts

Date: August 27, 2018

Dear Mr. Kurtts,

Thank you for requesting a proposal for repair work at the sidewalks in front of the Welcome Center on the Northeast corner at the intersection of Highways 98 and 59 (Laurel Ave and McKenzie St.). We propose to furnish all labor, equipment and materials to construct the work as discussed on site, per the attached drawing and detailed on the below scope of work:

- Excavate along one edge of diagonal sidewalks to allow for additional width
- Drill ½" holes along exposed edge at 2' o.c. at 4" deep and place 12" long #4 rebar dowels
- Place and finish new 6" thick concrete sidewalks width extensions at 2' wide with 3,000 psi strength concrete (approximately 185 square feet of new area)
- Dress up edges with stockpiled topsoil and sod
- Cleanup and remove all debris associated with the work

Cost: \$4,991.00

Included in costs above is all necessary insurance and licenses.

This proposal is good for 30 days. Thank you for the opportunity to work with you on this project.

Respectfully submitted,


John W. Jurkiewicz
E-J Builders, Inc.